







2024-2025

Date: October 1, 2024 Time: 5:30pm Location: Pauline South

Welcome	Notes
Call Meeting to Order	Tuesday, October 1st, 2024 at 5:36pm
Attendance will be passed around	Sarah Roth, president Gabriel Pennington, past president Micala Wiedarczyk Bethany Cox, treasurer Rebecca Cole Alicia McAdoo Ulises Armendariz Chris Holman Janelle Martin Carla Spellman Abigail Christian, secretary Debbie Williams
Principal's Report Mrs. Williams - Pauline Central Mr. Holman - Pauline South	 Mrs. Williams: Construction project is nearing completion. Yay! Small details to finish up. Ribbon cutting ceremony in the works, TBD. Mr. Holman: At seven weeks into the start of school, we are at a 95.67% attendance rate. Andrea has been working really hard with families. We are providing in-class learning cycle daily intervention for the upper-grade levels. Excellent results so far! Bully Prevention Month is here, October. We celebrate bully prevention during this month, but it is a year round initiative. Thank you to the parents for accommodating the teachers

	professional development day on Monday the 30th. It is very important for the teachers to learn during the year as well.
Approve September Minutes	Approved - Motion to approve by Gabriel - Seconded by Debbie
Treasurer's Report	See attached.
	Red Wheel: \$8,018.26 profit Last year's profit \$6,630 \$1,388 increase from last year Discussion regarding the collection of orders and payments. We need to create a plan for next year's attack.
	Pauline Central's \$6,000 teacher checks are complete and have been given to Mrs. Williams.
	Bethany is waiting on a list of teachers from Pauline South in order to write their \$6,000 worth of checks.
	We had to order more checks so that cost is reflected in the Treasurer's Report attached.
	Vote to increase the Field Day Requests to \$1,000 versus the \$500 that was approved last month. Approved. - Motion to approve by Gabirel - Seconded by Micala
	Mr. Holman requested funds (\$3,500) for the 6th grade cosmosphere field trip. He reiterated that he understands some requests may be denied and he will understand, as well as the teachers.
	\$20,593.57 current balance.
Old Business	Red Wheel : Gabriel created a SignupGenius for pickup on Wednesday,

Fundraisers Bingo, chili feed, pancake feed, restaurant fundraisers Parent-Teacher Conference (October 16-17) Wednesday dinner = Principal's choice for a grab and go (pizza, sandwiches, etc.) Thursday breakfast/snacks = we will ask Principal Williams to make and send out a SignUpGenius again Thursday lunch = potluck soup Thursday dinner = Texas Roadhouse baked potato bar (Micala will contact Texas Roadhouse)	October 16th. Arrive at 3:15pm and begin pickup at 4pm until 6pm. Pick up location is Pauline South. Parent-Teacher Conferences: - Wednesday = Principal's choice - Thursday breakfast = breakfast/snacks - Thursday lunch = potluck soups at 11am - Brette = Four crockpots - Gabriel = One vegan soup - Micala = Two potato soups - Alicia = One soup - PTO = will pay for salads, utensils, plates, bowls, napkins, etc. from Sam's Club - Thursday dinner = Texas Roadhouse baked potato bar is confirmed by Micala. Gabriel will
New Business All meetings from August to December will be at Pauline South January-May we will switch to Pauline	 pick up at 3:30pm. PTO monthly meetings: August thru December 2024 will be held at Pauline South January thru May will be held at Pauline Central.
Central. 6th Grade Cosmosphere Trip \$3,500 Requesting PTO website- Posting Agenda and Meeting notes by Last Monday of the Month. Is that possible or do principles need more time to make the last request?	 This is our new format for the agendas and meeting minutes. Enjoy! PTO Website: Mrs. Williams will get the board members updated. We will add an "events" section. Volunteer Form is no longer to be used.
Volunteer Form-Needs updated Had Andrea look at it E-mailed Princals for teachers input	Pauline Express: Gabriel and others will collect an inventoryDr. McWilliams would like to come and visit with parents in the PTO regarding the 2026-2031 strategic plan. - Tuesday, November 19th at

5:30pm at Pauline South.
Adjourned at 6:35pm

Next Payline PTO Meetings:

